Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 18 September 2020 5:24 PM

‘Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd'

Taufikh (LKKAuto); michael

RE: SJU4658Y //LKK REF: CC4/11119020165/T1pa3
DV_SJU4658Y .pdf

We confirm settlement at a global sum of $3,000.00(all-in).

Please duly sign the document enclosed and return it in colour via email to us(LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 5:11 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; michael <michael@wahhong.sg>
Subject: Re: SJU4658Y //LKK REF: CC4/11119020165/T1pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong

Please update us on the finalise. Thanks



On 11/9/2020 4:25 pm, Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd wrote:
Hi Hsiao Tong

Please help us to revised it to $3000. Thank you

On 3/9/2020 9:07 am, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) wrote:

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer at a global sum of
$2,500.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice
basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal
proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will
materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter,
by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 2:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; michael <michael@wahhong.sg>
Subject: Re: SJU4658Y //LKK REF: CC4/11119020165/T1pa3




Hi Hsiao Tong

Kindly help us to negotiate the the amount to $3000.

On 26/8/2020 10:01 am, Wah Hong motors & credit pte ltd wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong

Any updates?

On 14/8/2020 4:12 pm, Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd wrote:

Hi Hsiao Tong

Is there a mistake on the sum? Please refer to
attach file.

On 14/8/2020 2:45 pm, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.



We have our principal instruction to
offer at a global sum of
$2,380.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between
parties on this matter is purely on a
without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably
without parties resorting to legal
proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being
discovered or subsequently produced by
either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not
bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home
arrangement. All correspondence
should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in
softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is
much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742 3197 |

email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741
4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wah Hong motors & credit
pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 6:04
PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
<Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; michael
<michael@wahhong.sg>

Subject: Re: SJU4658Y //LKK REF:
CC4/11119020165/T1pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong



Thanks for replying!

On 4/8/2020 5:11 pm, Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto) wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We are pending
mandate approval
from Ill for this
matter.

We will follow up
and get back to
you. Thanks.

“Kindly note that this
negotiation between
parties on this matter is
purely on a without
prejudice basis with the
sole intention of
resolving the matter
amicably without
parties resorting to
legal proceedings. No
admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from
this negotiation of
terms/settlement.

In the event of new
evidence being
discovered or
subsequently produced
by either party that will
materially
affect/influence on the
issues of
liability/damages,
either party is not
bound, thereafter, by



the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on
work from home
arrangement. All
correspondence
should be made via
email. Submission of
claim related
documents will be in
softcopy. Any
inconvenience
caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew |
Case Handler

LKK Auto
Consultants Pte
Lid

Phone: 6742 3197 |
email: chewht@lkkaut
o.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi
Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Wah Hong
motors & credit pte
Itd
<motor@wahhong.
sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4
August 2020 12:22
PM

To: Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.c
om>

Cc: Taufikh
(LKKAuto)
<Taufikh@Ikkauto.c
om>; michael
<michael@wahhon
£.58>

Subject: Re:
SJU4658Y //LKK
REF:
CC4/11119020165/T
1pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong



Please update the
payment status for
the above
mentioned vehicle.

Kindly note that the
accident dated
10/11/2019, hope
you will settle this
asap.

On 24/7/2020 9:40
am, Wah Hong
motors & credit pte
Itd wrote:

Hi
Hsi
ao
Ton

g

Att
ach

the
De-
regi
stra
tio

lett
er
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per
req
ues
ted
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Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 41¢
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

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax:
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #c
S(408933)
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Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Hanc
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht(
4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
S(408933)
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Thank You and
Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager
WAH HONG
MOTORS &
CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M
ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-57
S(608581)

Tel :(65)67737
377

HP :(65)877835
55

Website
www.wahhong.sg
Mail
motor@wahhong.
sg

CONFIDENTIAL
NOTE: The
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information
contained in
this email is
intended only
for the use of
the individual
or entity
named above
and may
contain
information
that is
privileged,
confidential
and exempt
from
disclosure
under
applicable
law. If the
reader of this
message i1s not
the intended
recipient, you
are hereby
notified that
any
dissemination,
distribution
or copying of
this
communication
is strictly
prohibited. If
you have
received this
message in
error, please
immediately
notify the
sender and
delete the
mail.

Data Privacy
Policy Notice:
Wah Hong Motor
& Credit Pte.
Ltd. may
collect, use
and disclose
your personal
data for the
purposes
stated in our
Privacy
Policy.

This may
include
disclosure to
holding and
associated
companies,
credit bureau,
parties to
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whom
disclosure is
permitted/requ
ired by laws,
our third
party service
providers and
agents (acting
on our
behalf) .

Thank You and Best
Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT
PTE LTD

ROC:199806235M
ENTERPRISE HUB

38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel :(65)67737377

HP :(65)87783555

Website : www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The
information contained in
this email is intended
only for the use of the
individual or entity named
above and may contain
information that is
privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If
the reader of this message
is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby
notified that any
dissemination,
distribution or copying of
this communication is
strictly prohibited. If
you have received this
message in error, please
immediately notify the
sender and delete the
mail.

Data Privacy Policy
Notice: Wah Hong Motor &
Credit Pte. Ltd. may
collect, use and disclose
your personal data for the
purposes stated in our
Privacy Policy.

This may include
disclosure to holding and
associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to
whom disclosure is
permitted/required by
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laws, our third party
service providers and
agents (acting on our
behalf) .

Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (69) 6773 7377

HP: (65) 8778 3555
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg

o 2
piZSHFE, SMESO

2020-2021

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable]
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this commu
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the maidl.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to wi
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).
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Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65) 6773 7377

HP: (69) 8778 3555
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the in
contain information that is privilesed, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your per:
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom discl
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
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
contain information that is privilesed, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader o
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal dat
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is |
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
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this mes
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibit:
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit burean, parties to whom disclosure is permitted
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
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named a
contain information that is privilesed, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is nc
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted,require
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).
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